
 
March 4, 2015 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief 
 Licensing Processes Branch 
 Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
FROM: Joseph J. Holonich, Senior Project Manager /Holly Cruz for RA/ 
  Licensing Processes Branch 
  Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
  Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC 

COMPANY 
 
DATE & TIME: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 

 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
 
LOCATION:  U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
  One White Flint North, 7B-04 
  11545 Rockville Pike 
  Rockville, Maryland 20852 
 

PURPOSE: To discuss potential updates to the Westinghouse Common Q Topical 
Report. 

 

CATEGORY:  This is a closed meeting because the discussions will be proprietary 
and it is not practical to have a separate, nonproprietary session.   

 
PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC staff include members of the Offices of 
 Nuclear Reactor Regulation and New Reactors. 
 
    NRC    Westinghouse 
    J. Holonich    Erik Matusek 
    J. Thorp    Mark Stofko 
    R. Stattel, et al   Doug Weaver, et al. 
 
CONTACT:  Joseph J. Holonich, NRR/DPR 
   (301) 415-7297 
   Joseph.Holonich@nrc.gov 
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